From: sradz@lanl.gov [mailto:sradz@lanl.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2006 3:56 PM

To: Folk, Kevin T.

Subject: Fwd: Re: FW: Remaining Data Needs to Update LANL SWEIS Infrastructure

More from utilities.
Susan

X-Sieve: CMU Sieve 2.2

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 7.0.1.0

Date: Mon, 30 Oct 2006 11:10:38 -0700

To: "Susan D. Radzinski" <sradz@lanl.gov>

From: James Haugen <haugen@Ianl.gov>

Subject: Re: FW: Remaining Data Needs to Update LANL SWEIS
Infrastructure

X-PMX-Version: 4.7.1.128075

Facility-Specific Data Needs

Water and electric power consumption for Metropolis (previously provided by Nick
Nagy)

SCC FY 2005 45,798,072 KWH No water meter installed

If available, 2005 (CY or FY), water consumption for LANSCE.
LANSCE FY 2005 23,468 KGAL

If available, 2005 (CY or FY), water and electric power consumption for TA-55 facilities
and/or PF-4.

TA-55 FY 2005 15,715,459 KWH No water meter installed for filling tanks at TA-55

Kevin T. Folk, Senior Analyst

Engineering & Infrastructure

Compliance and Nuclear Engineering Division
Science Applications International Corporation
20201 Century Boulevard, 3rd Floor
Germantown, MD 20874

301-353-8347 [Office]

301-606-6300 [Cell]

301-428-3713 [Fax]
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Susan D. Radzinski

Environmental Protection Division
Risk Reduction Office

Project Lead Annual SWEIS Y earbook
Los Alamos Nationa Laboratory

P. O. Box 1663, MS K404

Los Alamos, NM 87545

Voice: 505-667-1838

e-mail: sradz@lanl.gov
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